Isa Alvarez

From: Janet Palmer

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 4:33 PM

To: James Laponza

Subject: RE: CASE # 31916 - West Palm Beach Air Inc
Attachments: Dactyl_AC_Contract_Receipt_02_2024.pdf

Did the contractor call you?

Detective Janet Palmer

Port St. Lucie Police Department

Criminal Investigations Division (Support)
Office: 772-879-3397

Fax: 772-344-4106

IMPORTANT WARNING: This message is intended for the use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by
applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this e-mail by error, please notify us
immediately and destroy the related message. Active criminal intelligence information and active criminal
investigative info is exempt from F.S.S. 119.07(1).

From: James Laponza <JLaponza@cityofpsl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 4:15 PM

To: Janet Palmer <JPalmer@cityofpsl.com>

Cc: Isa Alvarez <IAlvarez@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: FW: CASE # 31916 - West Palm Beach Air Inc

Good afternoon,

Could you provide any documentation indicating that West Palm Beach Air performed the work at 4649
SW DACTYL ST?

| will need evidence to move forward with a citation for un-licensed contracting.

Respectfully,
James LaPonza
Licensing Investigator

Building Department

0.772-871-5132 c. 772-579-0681
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From: Isa Alvarez <|Alvarez@cityofpsl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 11:01 AM

To: James Laponza <JLaponza@cityofpsl.com>
Subject: FW: CASE # 31916 - West Palm Beach Air Inc

See below information for case above...

Isa Alvarez
Contractor Licensing Coordinator

Building Department
0. 772-873-6371

City of Port St. Lucie | Heart of the Treasure Coast

121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984
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How is my service?2 Please email buildingadmin@cityofpsl.com to submit your suggestions,
comments and feedback.

From: Janet Palmer <JPalmer@cityofpsl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:20 AM

To: Isa Alvarez <|Alvarez@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: RE: CASE # 31916 - West Palm Beach Air Inc

FYI...upon further review of the invoice the last sentence states “Customer elects to not pull a permit for this job.”
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Detective Janet Palmer

Port St. Lucie Police Department

Criminal Investigations Division (Support)
Office: 772-879-3397

Fax: 772-344-4106

IMPORTANT WARNING: This message is intended for the use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by
applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this e-mail by error, please notify us
immediately and destroy the related message. Active criminal intelligence information and active criminal
investigative info is exempt from F.S.S. 119.07(1).

From: Isa Alvarez <|Alvarez@cityofpsl.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 10:07 AM

To: Janet Palmer <JPalmer@cityofpsl.com>

Cc: James Laponza <JLaponza@cityofpsl.com>
Subject: RE: CASE # 31916 - West Palm Beach Air Inc

Hello,

We are investigating the “office address” listed on Sunbiz and on his website and have found
that the address is for a virtual office. Can you please run 561-897-9658 through David to see
what address info you have for Mr. Reischman?

Thank you,

Isa Alvarez
Contractor Licensing Coordinator

Building Department
0.772-873-6371

City of Port St. Lucie | Heart of the Treasure Coast

121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984
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How is my service? Please email buildingadmin@cityofpsl.com to submit your suggestions,
comments and feedback.

From: Janet Palmer <JPalmer@cityofpsl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 4:10 PM




To: Isa Alvarez <|Alvarez@cityofpsl.com>
Subject: RE: CASE # 31916 - West Palm Beach Air Inc

Marcus Sain is listed on the Sunbiz records from 2024. He is only eligible to sit for the exam.

https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=788D664E6C9913FFB7D2EF1DDFOQOF186B

Detective Janet Palmer

Port St. Lucie Police Department

Criminal Investigations Division (Support)
Office: 772-879-3397

Fax: 772-344-4106

IMPORTANT WARNING: This message is intended for the use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by
applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this e-mail by error, please notify us
immediately and destroy the related message. Active criminal intelligence information and active criminal
investigative info is exempt from F.S.S. 119.07(1).

From: Isa Alvarez <|Alvarez@cityofpsl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 4:02 PM

To: Janet Palmer <JPalmer@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: RE: CASE # 31916 - West Palm Beach Air Inc

Thank you!

Isa Alvarez

Contractor Licensing Coordinator
Building Department
0.772-873-6371

City of Port St. Lucie | Heart of the Treasure Coast
121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984
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How is my service? Please email buildingadmin@cityofpsl.com to submit your suggestions,
comments and feedback.

From: Janet Palmer <JPalmer@cityofpsl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 4:01 PM

To: Isa Alvarez <|Alvarez@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: RE: CASE # 31916 - West Palm Beach Air Inc




My case number is 2024-19468

Detective Janet Palmer

Port St. Lucie Police Department

Criminal Investigations Division (Support)
Office: 772-879-3397

Fax: 772-344-4106

IMPORTANT WARNING: This message is intended for the use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by
applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this e-mail by error, please notify us
immediately and destroy the related message. Active criminal intelligence information and active criminal
investigative info is exempt from F.S.S. 119.07(1).

From: Isa Alvarez <|Alvarez@cityofpsl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 3:52 PM
To: Janet Palmer <JPalmer@cityofpsl.com>

Cc: James Laponza <JLaponza@cityofpsl.com>
Subject: CASE # 31916 - West Palm Beach Air Inc

Good afternoon,

Following up on our conversation this morning, | wanted to provide you with the information
for the case that was created for West Palm Beach AirInc, Case # 31916.

We have attached the Sunbiz page and information that they have on their website. Do you
happen to have any contracts, receipts, checks, invoices, etc. from the property owner that
we may also add to the case? If not, we will reach out to the property owner for the
information.

Thank you,

Isa Alvarez
Contractor Licensing Coordinator

Building Department
0. 772-873-6371

City of Port St. Lucie | Heart of the Treasure Coast

121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984

L f RN Ainjoln &



How is my service? Please email buildingadmin@cityofpsl.com to submit your suggestions,
comments and feedback.




